
Subject: Metrolink - Grand Canal

From: Mervyn Hamilton <mervyn.hamilton@waterwaysireland.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:17 AM
To: Engin Sinopluoglu <Engin.Sinopluoglu@tii.ie>
Cc: Peter Graham <peter.graham@waterwaysireland.org>; John Jones <John.Jones@waterwaysireland.org>; 
Eamonn Horgan <eamonn.horgan@waterwaysireland.org>; Sinead Mallon <sinead.mallon@waterwaysireland.org>
Subject: Metrolink - Grand Canal

Engin, 

Further to our engagement on the above, I can confirm that Waterways Ireland is aware of the proposed 
accessibility drop-off enhancement at Charlemont, which has been outlined by TII, and that we will work with TII in 
rela�on to same.

Best regards,

Mervyn Hamilton
Senior Engineer, Operations
Royal Metro Naas Area

Waterways Ireland
Eastern Regional Office
Floor 2, Block C
Ashtown Gate
Navan Road, 
Dublin 15, D15 Y3EK 

T: (office) +353 1 868 0148
E: mervyn.hamilton@waterwaysireland.org

In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, I 
do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent 
attention.

De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat lasmuigh de na 
gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnáthuaireanta oibre féin mura 
bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go práinneach.

TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar fáil ag 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and are sure that the content is safe. 
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individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify 
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus beartaithe lena n-
úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici amháin. Más rud é go bhfuair tú an 
ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus 
aon cheangaltáin.


